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South Tipperary County Council
County Hall, Clonmel, Ireland.
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Telephone 052-26152/26149
1800 202627
Fax 052-34391

Teileafon 052-26152/26149 wW) OFU -
1800 202627
Fax 052-34391

E-mail secretary @ southtippcoco.ie
www.southtippcoco.ie

Ms. Ewa Babiarczyk,

Inspector,

Environmental Licensing Programme,
Environmental Protection Agency,
Headquarters,

PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford

12" August 2009

Ref: Donohill Landfill W0074-02

RE: Total Quantity of Waste to be Plag\eﬁ"at the Landfill.
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- Further to your request for informaf\\i@%@e total quantity. of waste to be placed -
at Donohill Landfill over the life %&f\t@\?acility is 414,300tonnes.
| $ |

This figure was ‘calculaté‘@o@using waste records which show that
383,306tonnes of waste we ) placed in the landfill up to the end of July 2009.
This amount was meas% at the weighbridge from 2000 and was estimated
before this date. - .

The most recent Volumetric Analysis Report which was carried out on 25-08- L

08 was also used to obtain the final total quantity of waste. At this time there

was a potential void space of 41,500m>. We generally get a compaction rate

of 1.18tonnes of waste for 1m?® void space. Since the analysis was carried out

17,976.5tonnes of waste has been added to the landfill, which would take up

15,234m? of void. This leaves 26,266m? of void space remaining onsite as of

01% August 2009. 26266m?® of waste is equivalent to 30,994tonnes of waste. |

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Yours sincerely,

A L. ( - -~
" Lodise Ryan% ; |

Landfill Manager

Enquiries to Environment Section ) - &
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